: ~ BPMC No. 20-184 .
NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT | |
IN THE MATTER | COMMISSIONER'S

- OF - " ORDEROF

* EIKE BLOHM, M.D. |  SUMMARY

ACTION
TO: EIKE BLOHM, MD.
Essex County Jail

702 Stowersville Rd :
Lewis, NY 12950 a

The undersigned, H}oward A. Zucker, Commissioner of Health, M.D., J.D. upon the

recommendation of a Committee on Professional Medical Conduct of the State Board for

Professional Medicai Conduct, and upon the criminal complaint in the United States of America

'v. Eike Blohm, United States District Court, Dlistrict of Vermont, has determined that Eike

Blohm khelncefonh: “Respondent”), New York license number 293015, has beén charged with'
c&mmitting acts that constitute a felony under_ federal law, and in the.Commissioner’s opinion,
the Respondent’s alleged conduct constitutes an imminent danger to the health of the people.

Attached hereto as Appendix A and made a part hereof is the criminal complaint in United

States ‘of America v. Eike Blohm,

Itis thérefore: :

ORDERED, pursuaht to N.Y. Pub. Health Law §230(12)(c), that effective immediately,
Respondent shall‘ discontinue or refrain from pracﬁcing medicine in the State of New York, or
discontinue or refrain from précticing in any setting under the authority of Responden‘t's New
York license. |

Any practice of medicine in violation of this Order shall constitute

Professional Misconduct within the meaning of N.Y. Educ. Law




§6530(29) and may constituté unauthorized medical practice, a

Felony defined by N.Y. Educ. Law §6512.

This Order shall femain in effect until the final conclusion o% a hearing which shall commence
within ninety days of the service of this order and shall end within ninety days thereafter. The
hearing will be held pursuant to the provisions of N.Y. Pub. Health Law §230, and N.Y. Staté
Admin, Proc. Act §§301-307 and 401. The hearing will be conducted before a committee on
professional conduct of the State Board for Professional Medical Conduct on a date and at a
location to be set forth.in a written Notice of Hearing.or Notice of Referral Proceéding to be
provided to the Respondent at a later date and which will detail allégations of professional
medical conduct in an attached Statement of Charges. If at any time the felony charges are
dismissed, withdrawn, or reduced to non-felony charges, this Order shall terminate.

THESE PROCEEDINGS MAY RESULT IN A DETERMINATION
THAT YOUR LICENSE TO PRACTICE MEDICINE IN NEW
YORK STATE BE REVOKED OR SUSPENDED, AND/OR THAT
YOU BE FINED OR SUBJECT TO OTHER SANCTIONS SET
FORTH IN NEW YORK PUBLIC HEALTH LAW §230-a. YOU
ARE URGED TO OBTAIN AN ATTORNEY TO REPRESENT
YOU IN THIS MATTER. ‘

DATED: Albany, New York
July 21, 2020

Howard A. Zucker, M.D., J.D.
Commissioner of Health
New York State Health Department




Inquiries should be directed to:

lan H. Silverman

Associate Counsel

New York State Health Department
Bureau of Professional Medical Conduct
Corning Tower, Room 2512

Albany, NY, 12237

Phone: 518-473-4282
Fax:518-473-2430
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AQ91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminel Complalnt - US OIBTRICT COURT

\ L FILED
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COUR;
, for the WWMAY 21 PH.3: 3k
District of Veum '4 . ER K‘ '
United States of America ) BY._
v, ) TBEPUT CLERK
‘ ) Case No, ' '
 EIKE BLORM ; U |
) 3 4()0"‘*°\Q‘-\0L\-\
)y : :
Defendant(s) '
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
1, the complainant In this case, state that the following is true to the‘Eest of my kn'owledge and bellef,
On or about the date(s) of __Apri 17, 2020 .in the county of Chittenden in the
‘ District of Vermont , the defendant(s) violated;
Code Saction , Offense Description . ‘ .
18 US.C. § 2251(a)(1) - Knowing use of a child for the purpose of producing a vistal depltion of the :

minor engaging Ih sexually expliclt conduct using materlals that have been
malled, shippad, or transported n and affecting Interstate and forslgn
commeroe; and :

18 U.8.C, §2252(a)4)(B) Knowing possession of child pornography that was produced using materlals '
. that have traveled In and affecting Interstate/foralgn commerce,

* This criminal complaint is based on these facts
See Attached Affldavit

& Continued on the attached sheet. ’ . . . ,

ﬁ// " Complafnant's signature

Seth Flore, HS) Speclal Agent
Printed name and title

~ Swom to before me and signed in my presence.

Date: 05/21/2020

Burlington, Vermont Hon. John M, Conroy, U,S, Maglstrate Judge
4 Printed name and title '

City and state:
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT : .

DISTRICT OF VERMONT MIGHAY 21 PM:Bu38

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA CLERK
v, | , , Criminal No. BY~ SUTY CLEAR

EIKE BLOHM, ' 3 -
Defendant, | 2:20- m| b4~

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF CRIMINAL COMPLAINT,
I, Seth M. Fiore, being duly sWo‘rn, depose and state as follows:

 BACKGROUND OF ARFIANT

1, | | I am a Speoial Agcni with Homeland Security Investigations (“HSI”), and I have
been employed by HSI as a Sp'ecial.Agent since October of 2009, I'am presently assigned to the
HSI office in Buri'ington,'\fcrmont. 1 have received extensive training provided by the Federal
Law Enforcemént Training Center and HSI in the investigation and enforcement of laws of the
| Unitcd‘ States, I have received training speciﬂéally in the aréa of ohild potnography (as defined in
18 U,S,C. § 2256) énd child expibitation. 1 have, as pzﬁ“c of my daily duties as an HSI Special
Agcnt investigated wolatxons relatihg to child exploitation and child pornography, including
violations pértammg to the posscsswn distribution, receipt and productxon of child pomography,
the online entleement of minors, and traveling in interstate and foreign commerce 10 engag'e in
sexual acnvity with minors, in violation of 18 U, S C. §§ 2251, 2252, 2252A, 2422, and 2423, 1
have pamoipated in the execution of numerous search and arrest warrants involving ohlld
exploxtatxon and/or child pornog;raphy offenscs. |

2 laman mvestigatxve or law enforcement officer of the United States within the

meamng of Section 2510(7) of Title 18 Umted States Code (*U.S.C."), that is, an officer of the

0
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United States who is empbwered by law.to conduct investigations of aﬂd to make arfests for
offenses enumerated in 18 U.S.C. § 2516, |

3 This affidavit is béing submitted in support of a Criminal Compiaiht for Bike
BLOHM (“BLOHM?) fot violations of 18 US.C. § 2251(91)(1) - Production of Child
Pornography, and 18 U,S.C, § 2252(a)(4)(B) — Possession of Child Pornography (collectively the
“TARGET OFFENSES"), | '

4, | The statements containéd in this affidavit are bascd in part on information .
provided by members of loqai, state, and federal law enforeement, my own investigation to
incli;de personal obsetvations, documents, and other investi gative materialg that T have reviewed,
as well as my training and experience as a Spectal Agent with HSI, Since this affidavit is beiﬁg
submitted for the limited purpose of securing a cﬂm;'nal complaiﬁt, I have not included éach and
every fact known to me concerning this investigation, Ihave set forth onily the facts that I believe

are necessary to éstabli’sh probable cause that BLOHM has comtitted the TARGET OFFENSES.

STATUTORY AUTHORITY,

5. This investigation concerns alléged violations of the following statutes:

a Title 18, United States Code, Section 2251(a) prohibits “[alny person who
employs, uses, persuades, induces, entices, ot coerces any minor to engage in. ., any sexually
explicit conduet for the purpose of producing any visual depiction of such conduct or for the ‘
purpose of transmitting a live visual depiction of such conduct, shall be punished . , . if
such petson knows or has reason to know that such visual depiction will be transported of
transmitted using any means or facility of interstate ot foreign commerce or in or affecting
interstate or forelgn commerce or mailed, if that visual depiction was produced or transmitted
using materials that have been mailed, shipped, or transported in or affecting intérstate or foreign
commetcs by any means, ineluding by computer, or if such visual depiction has actually been
transported ot transmitted using any means or facility of interstate or foreign commerce or in or
affecting interstate or foreign commeree or mailed.”

b. Title 18, United States Code, Section 2252(a)(4)(B) prohibits a person who
““knowingly possesses, . . . any beok, magazine, periadical, film, videotape, computer disk, or any
other material that contains an image of child pornography that has been mailed, or shipped or
transported using any means or facility of interstate or forelgn commetce ot in or affecting

1
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interstate or foreign commerce by a,ny means, including by computer, or that was produced vsing
materials that have been mailed, or shipped ot transported in or affecting interstate or foreign
commeroe by any means, inclading by computer,” ~ '

PROBABLE CAUSE
6. On Aptil 16, 2020, the Burlington, Vermont Police Department (“BPD™) received

a report froxﬁ University of Vermont Medical Centet (“UVMMC") security that a video camera’
ﬁad been found concealed in an ajr fresherter in an employee bathroom in the Emergency -
Department 61? UVMMC, located at 111 Colchester Ave,, Burlington, Vermont; BED took
posé;ession of the video cameré (“camera™) and the MicroSD Card (“MicroSD Gard”) that was
contained inside it, |

7, ' On April 16, 2020, BPD Detective Eric Dalla Mura, who is assigned to the
Chittenden Unit for Special Investigations (“CUS_I”), forensteally processed the MicroSD Card,
He used a Tableau Forensic USB 3,0 Bridge and, Magnét ‘Axiom machine and identified it a3 a
green Samgung Evo Select 128 GB MicroSD Card, Det, Dalla Mﬁra discovered that the MictoSD
Card coptained.approximétely 14GB of data. A summary of the gsed storégé space showed over
1,300.videos }iyn the common “mp4” video file format, | ‘

8. Det, Dalla Mura reviewed some of the oontemé of the MicroSD Card and obse;‘ved
© what appeareci to be a male setting up the camera in what apﬁeared by physical charaot;ﬁstics to
‘be the same looaﬁon where the camera was discovered at UVMMC, Det., Dalla Mura viewed

several vi‘dcos ciepicting the same male éetﬁng up the camera multiple times in mﬁltiﬁle locations,
In several of these vidéos, Det, Dalla Mura observed that the male was wearing a badge that read,
“Physiciaﬁ.” In othet videos ot the MicroSD Card, this male can be seen wearing a badge that -
reads, “Bike Blohm, MD,” “Emergency Medicine,” and “Physician.” Det, Dalla Mura comiaared

this data to the UVYMMC staff ditectory, which includes headshots of the staff membets, Det,

2
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balla Mura observed that an emergency medicine physician at UVYMMC named Rike BLOHM,
MD, appeared to be the same person who is depieted setting up the camera mulﬁple: times in
minltiplé videos on the MicroSD Catd. | ‘

9, - Whil‘é reviewing tfle contents of the MicroSD Card, Det, Dalla Mura observed that
the camera had been ’moved on multipl‘e 'dates to new locations. Acootding to.the camera’s ime
l'stamps, for example, the camera had been looated n the bathroom at UVMMC where it was
discoveted from approxunately April 13, 2020 to Apml 14,2020, Over 300 v1deos were recorded
- during this time period, Durlng that time, the cathera primarily captured shoxt videos of male and -
female staff members changing élothes or using the toilet. ‘These individuals appear to be
wnaware that theif are being recorded, These videos occaéionally captured the genitalia of the
person deplcted In the v1deo

10, thle reviewing the contents of the MictoSD Card, Det Dalla Mura also observcd
that the camera had apparently been placed at a different location on an earlxel date, Accorchng to
the oamera’s time stamps, from Maroh 24, 2020, through April 9, 2020, the camera had been
placed in What appeared by physical gﬁaraotcristics t0 bé a different bathroom at UVMMC, Tl;hc
camera captured individuals wearing sorubs and'ﬁametégs Det, Dalla Mura observcd that over
600 v1deos were recorded whlle the camera was at that location, The individuals in these VldGOS
also appear unaware that they are being recorded as they use the toﬂet change olothes, and
occasionally inadvertent] y exposed their genitalia to the camera,

11.  While reviewing the contents of the MicroSD Card, Det. Dalla Mura also observed .
that the camera had .apparently been piaced in a different location on an earlier date, According to
the camera;s time stamps, from approximately December 12, 2019, throuéh Maroch 17, 2020, the

camers had been placed in what appeared by physical characteristics to be a private bathtoom

3
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containing a shower, bath, and a4 'mirfor. b.ét. Dalla Mura observed that appi‘oximatc‘iy 250 videos
were méde during that time period. Det, Dalla Mura observed that these videos depicted at least
two (2) women repeatedly showering, bathing, agd/or standing at the mirror, scemingly unaware
that they were being filmed and captured nude on video, o

12, Based onthe foregolng, on April 17, 2020, a State of Vermont, Chittenden County,
judical officer issued warrants to search BLOHM’S office at UVMMC, BLOHM’s vehicle, and
BI;OI'H\A’S residenoe, located at 203 Meadowood Dr, in South Buwrlington, Vemont, for evidence
of violations of voyeurism, Vermont Title 13, Section 2606. Law enforcement executed the
seatch warrant that day and selzed multiple electronic media storage dcvices and cameras,
BLOHM wasg cited with multiple couﬁts of Vojreurism on that date, |

13, On April 17, 2020, the Vetmont Department of Children and Families (“DCF”)
réceivcd an intake report from a mental health professional who is a mandated reporter of
suspected child abuge and neglect. The report detailed a conversation between this mental health
professional and BLOHM, reported ‘the following; , |

Rebortcr states he met | with Stepdad/Bike today, Bike disclosed that 7

months ago he placed a hidden camera in his master bathroom to record his

wife in the shower, Bike disclosed that he was intentionally recording Mom -

... while showering with a motion activated camera in order to masturbate
to it later,

et g e S R 0§ 47§ g ok SR bt B e TR PN 4o s 4§44 4V AL MWD S e ne S amin s 2
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14, Whilé law enforoement officers executed the seatch warrant at BLOEM's home on
April 17, 2020, the officers identified six (6) individuals who were residing there, four adults and
two minors: BLOEM; BLOHM’s fiaricée, Staci Tokarz; Staci’s mother, Donna Kinney; Stdol's
sister, Stephante Tokarz; and two mitor fernales |l IR --d ]

15, - On April28, 2020, Det. Dalla Mura and a DCF investigator interviewed Stacl

4
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Tokarz, JJIN and- Stacl Tokarz was able to desctibe her and Stephanie Tokarz’s tattoos,
which allowed Det, Dalla Mura to confirm that both sisters wc‘are depicted in vidﬁ;o recogdings
found on the MicroSD Card. | .

16, Det, Dallé Muta prepated face-only images from vfdeos found on the MioroSD
Cérd that he believed depicted the | NI minor, JIM ‘The images wete cut from a serdes of
videos that Det, Dalla Mura believed depicfe_d a completely nude child the bathtub whose

genitalia were captured in the videos, Det, Dalla Mura confirmed that the bathroom depicted in

these videos appeared by physical characteristics to be"
P
_ .

17, OnApril2 1 , 2020, a State of Vermont, Chittenden County, judicial officer issued a
sea_roh warrant for evidence of Voyeurism, Vermont Title 13,. Section 2606, for the electronic
| - {tems seized-on Aprl 17, 2020, during the execﬁtion of the séarch war‘rgnt of BLOHM?’s home, A
subsequent warrant was issued on April 24, 2020, which extended the time period within which
the fotensic examination of the selzed devices needed to be completed. The evidence was
transferred from CUSI to the Vermont State Police (“VSP™) Technology Investigation Unit
(TIU™ on April 30, 2020, | | o

18, On‘May 6, 2020, after Det, Dalla Murs learned that the c‘;'idencc selzed to date
likely contained videos of a known minor displayiﬁg her ge‘qitalia, he sought and obtained a State
of Vermont, Chittenden County, search warrant for evidence of violations' of Voyeurism, .
Vermont Title 13, Section 2606; Vermont Title; 13, Possession of Child Pornography and
Promoting a Recording of Sexual Conduct, Seetions 2827 and 2824; and Title 18 U.8.C, § 2256 —

Possession of Child Pomogrephy, for the electronie items setzed on April 17, 2020, during the

§
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execution of the search warrant of BLOHM’s home.
19, OnMay 18, 2020, Det, Dalla Mura provided me with a copy of the media from the
MictoSD Card, and reported that approximately 21 videos that depioted Jllfrude were found, 4

According to Det, Dalla Mura, the v'iéaos are all approximately 151 seconds in length end show .

R T three (3) I reviewed showed the following!

. M2020031713‘0137-.mp4 —The videp is 00:02:31 in length and shows a
nude minor female getting into a bathtul_) filling thh water, Tﬁe nude female moves about in the
watet, ocoasionally hugging hetself as if cold, and her developing breasts aro periodically
exposed.

b, M20200317130415.mpé ~ The video is 00:02;31 in length and shows the
same nude minor female in a bathtub full of water, moving around, and periodically expoéing her
developing breasts and genitals,

o M0200317131016.mpd ~ The video is 00:02:31 in length and shows the
same nude female moving about in & bathtub filled with water, exposing her devcloping breasts
and genitals, | | |

20, OnMay 15,2020, VSP Detective Sergeant Erio Jollymore, assigned to the VSP
TIU, provided me with a copy of images he obtained while forensically rcvie'winglan Apple 1Pad |
seized from BLOHM by law enfor’cen‘:ent,ofﬁcers duriﬁg the April 17, 2020, execntion of the
sea;ch warrant for his home, Det, Sgt. Jollymore identified app;oximately 132 uﬁique tmages of

child exploitation material (“CEM”) on this device, Ireviewed two (2) of the images, and they

- oare;

a. 202229-0 00008027~
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' 601 510261E31 OOZE___ﬁlesmﬁ.,ll].zip\p;ivate\va:r\mébile'\Containers\Sharéd\AppGroup\S9C1569F-
07D3-4502-8B35- - |
~ 77BC16D3 833D\Library\Caches\WebimageCachc\480h\5 zvzsuchbjlqminZethcnc.J PG - This
image deplcts a completely nude prepubescent female laying on a blanket or towel over sand,
éimil‘ar to a beach or lakefront, with her underdeveloped breasts and legs .op'en, revealing her
genitalia, The prebubescent female is looking at the camera and her elbows are supporting her
neck and shoulders in order for her to do so from the blanket or towel,
b, 263277*0 06008027— - ‘
001510261E31 OOZEN_ﬁIcsHﬁJII‘zip\pri?ate\var\mobi1e\Containers\Sharcd\AppGroup\89Cl 569F-
07D3-4502-8B35-~
77BC16D3 833D\Library\Caches\WebIﬁlageCache\720h\sioijykpﬁvdiSppthztSbq.J PG m Thig
image depicts a completely nude prepubescent boy sténding with an erection and receiving oral
sex from a petite, nude minor girl while another young, nude minor gitl with developing breasts
holds the petite girl’s head.
21, : Based on my training and experience, I know Apple iPad are made and
manufactured outside the Sta;ce of Vermont, - |
22, Egsed dn my ‘training and expetience, I know that the Infernet is & means or facility
of interstaﬁe or foreign commerce and that Samsung MicroSD Cards are made and manufacturéd
outside the Sfate of Vermont, | |

CONCLUSION

23,  Based onmy training and experience and the facts set forth in this Affidavit, I
believe that thers is probable cause to believe that violations of 18 U.8,C, § 2251(a)(1) -

Production of Child Pornography, and 18 U.S.C, § 2252(a)(4)(B) — Pogsession of Child
7
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Pornography have been committed by BLOHM. .
[ declare under penalty of perjury that the forgoing is true and correct to the best of my

_m

Speclal Agent Seth M, Fiote
Department of Homeland Security
Homeland Security Investigations

knowledge and belief,

: : . P4
Subseribed and sworn to before me this Zl /dgay of May 2020,






